FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIRLET NW.
© WASEHINGTON.DC. XM6S -

.

Y
sl 4w

3

L

J

b ol
e fmd tat

Date Filned 3- Qb -8! camera No. --- 2

Cameraman M’

. %
=
2

:
=
.g

'3
T-E.T
=
=
%
4
s

e o 0L« - L O B RO A R




Ther ¢y B /i;wzo’/ il o fola U |
utwine d Lotleq itedf NIk He MM,&'%@
S e Mdrero 75 e cmth e Wl baot

7%- Yoy judeviduals




£) }
1?;1”‘“
nxa !
un 'fmt CHECKgD
Unknowy - 'Mﬁw- seensy

LT

o8\
NTTomelEH ,ac/;s?ﬁnuuv

; #

8035 East R.L. Thornton.Parkway

allas, Texas 75228




e mar e s ——

.SEND&I. Comnuml 2,and 3.
Add yout sddres In the “RETURN TO" spacs on

. Thefollowing service is requested (check one.)
. [) Show 1o whom and date delivered....)verusee — @
: ¢ [0 Show to whom, date and addsess of delivery...— ¢
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered.cecniveseee— ¢
D RESTRICTED I uwmv
. Shav to whom, date, and ad !ress of delivery. $____

" (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FE £g)

Mo Ul
’.H!:m“lcﬂt:ﬂpg.fcnr:lﬁﬂlﬂ NO, INSURED MO,
- /SSAL

anl obtain signature of sddresses or agent)

mhmdml the article desciibed above,
SICNATURE> OAddremes  [Authorized agent
e e

Y

a )

DATE OF %IJVEIY POSTMARK
0

=
]
3
z
F
0
L
S
=
-]
m
L]
@
-
m
>
m
5
3
[l
o
2
(-]
0
-
®
=]
2
=

8. ADDRESS iComplets only I requ

UMABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

Pal

w




e

SENDER: w_l.).ﬂl L
Add yous sddrens in Bhe

1. mmmﬂu-wm-) 7
D Show lﬂm““m.cct... 1
UMNM&““J
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY

mmmdmm-o-u-
O mmlm’l.
hh“”.ﬂ“d

g
3
:
o

(L) MV 01411uEd O

B




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 5, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J. Griffeth, Treasurer

Pauken for Congress Committee
303 Meadows Building

Dallas, Texas 75206

MUR 1336
Dear Mr. Griffeth:

on March 3 , 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (the "Act") in connection with the above refer-
enced MUR. However, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission has determined to take no
further action and close its file. The file will be made
part of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish
to submit any materials to appear on the public record,
please do so within 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to

Duane A. Brown at (202)523-4057.
i;;zz:fl ) ; E% -
JOHN WARREN McG

Chairman




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
March 5, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Oeffinger

8035 East R.L. Thornton Parkway
Suite 420

Dallas, Texas 75228

Dear Mr. Oeffinger:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated November 3, 1980 and determined
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint
and information provided by the Respondent that there is
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign ‘Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"™) had been
committed. However, information provided by the respondent
and the Dallas Weekly indicates that a proper disclaimer was
in fact included on the ad when sent to the newspaper, but
the disclaimer was lost due to a reduction in the size of
the ad by the newspaper.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the
file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please
contact Duane A. Brown, the attorney assigned this matter
at (202)523-4057.

Sinceredy,
e

.

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 204063

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Oeffinger

8035 East R.L. Thornton Parkway
Suite 420

Dallas, Texas 75228

Dear !lr. Oeffingecr:

The Federai ilection Commission has reviewed the allega-
tions of your complaint dated November 3, 1980 and determined
on the basis of the information provide¢d in your cumplaint
and information provided by the Respondent that there is
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal flection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"™) had Lcen
committed. However, information provided by the respondent
and the Dallas Weekly indicates that a proper disclaimer was
in fact included on the ad when sent toc the newspaper, but
the disclaimer was Ltost due to a reduction in the size of
the ad by the newspaper.

Accordingly, the Commission has decided to cluse the
file in this matter.

Should additional infornation come to your atitention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Zct, please
contact Duane A. Hrown, the atturney assigned this matter
at (202)523-4057%

Sincerely,

Chariles le Steele
General Counseld




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Pauken for Congress Cammittee )

CERTTFICATION

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Cammission's meeting on March 3, 1981, do hereby certify
that the Cammission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions regarding MUR 1336:

1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE the Pauken for
Congress Cammittee violated 2 U.S.C.
§4414.

2. Take no further action.

3. Close the file.

Camissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thamson, and
Tiernan voted for these actions.

Attest:

Date Lena L. Stafford
Recording Secretary




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY.»7tC
DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 1981
SUBJECT : OBJECTION - MUR 1336 - First General
Counsel's Report dated 2-25-81; Received
in OCS 2-25-81, 1:52
The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 11:00, February 26, 1981.

Commissioner Aikens submitted an‘ objection at 5:12

February 26, 1981.

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for Tuesday, March 3, 1981.




February 25, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 1336

Please have the attached First General Counsel's
Report distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally
basis. Thank you.

Attachment

pakayson:2-25-81

cc: D.Brown
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

32

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1336

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION: 2/25/&/ DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC:
STAFF MEMBER:
Duane A. Brown

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: John Oeffinger

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Pauken for Congress Committee
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 4414

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Pauken for Congress Committee

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a complaint filed by a John Oeffinger (Attachment 1),
allegations are made which indicate that the respondent Pauken
for Congress Committee purchased space for a half page political
ad, but failed to include the proper disclaimer with that ad as
proscribed in 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A copy of the ad attached to the complaint clearly shows
the absence of a proper disclaimer. However, once notified of
the complaint by the Commission, the respondent, through the
newspaper publisher Tony Davis, produced information which
indicates that an ad identical to that submitted by the
complainant, was submitted to the newspaper with a proper
disclaimer (Attachment 2). Mr. Davis further notes that
due to a reduction in the size of the ad, the disclaimer
literally disappeared. Mr. Davis on behalf of the newspaper
accepted full responsibility for the omission.




CONCLUSION

It is evident from the information submitted by both the
complainant and respondent that an ad which was presented to
the newspaper with a disclaimer, failed to appear with that
disclaimer at the time the ad was published. Although there
is no information which would indicate an intent to omit the
disclaimer on the part of the respondent, a violation of the
Act has occurred.

Based on the circumstances, however, the Office of General
Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe
that the Pauken for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 4414 but take no further action and close the file.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe the Pauken for Congress
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

2. Take no further action.

3. Close the file.

Attachments
l. Complaint
2. Respondent's Reply
3. Letter to Complainant
4. Letter to Respondent




COMPLAINT

COMPLAINANT, ' ' soNov T PI2: 36

Mr. John Oeffinger

8035 East R.L. Thornton Freeway
Suite 420

Dallas, Texas BEFORE THE FEDERAL

RESPONDENT, ELECTION COMMISSION

Thomas W. Pauken
600 Elm Circle
Mesquite, Texas 75149

OF THE UNITED STATES

L

In accordance with the provisions of 2 USC 8437g(a) (1) and 11 CFR
§11.4, Complainant hereBy files this complaint. Complainant would
show the following:

y COMPLAINT

Respondent failed to comply with 2 USC 84414 and 11 CFR §110.11

in taking out a political advertisement without proper disclosure.

Facts
On or before October 29, 1980, Respondent or his authorized agents
took out a political advertisement in the Dallas Weekly newspaper, a
copy of which is attached. The Dallas Weekly comes out on Thursday of
each week and has an approximate circulation of 50,000. Respondent
paid approximately $150 for the half-page political advertisement,
which clearly omits the required disclosure statement.

/,//,/// )

J hn Oefflngat/

Subscribed and sworn to before th rsigned authority on the
3rd day of November, 1980. <j)aﬁun
LA

Notary Public in and for Dallas
County, Texas 5

REBECCA PACE, Notary Publie
My Commission Expires 11-22.30
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STARS...

Continued from page 19
21-Janenry 20

After the stress of this early
part of the week, things will
level off nicely to give you the
break you need.
The number | can guide you
this week. CAPRICORN
BORN: Lioyd A.

executive officer of the New
York Uptown Chamber of
Commerce

AQUARIUS — Jssuary 21-
Febroary 19

Much of the early week is
indicated as a definite *“'no-
no” for anything. So act
accordingly for the best
results. The 9 will allow you
to finish things. AQUARIUS
BORN: Minister Heary M.
Tumner—in the 1870's, wrote
document defining the status
of the Republican and Demo-
Cralic parties. Over 4 million
were circulated.

PISCES — February 20-
March 20

Up until Friday the 31st, a
period of rest is indicated.
Afterwards, however, be
careful of uying to rush
things. Use tact. Let the 7
work for you this week.
PISCES BORN: Elston
Howard—former basebal)
great. —

] = ]
DALLAS — Saying that it “favors chullenger Tom Pauken over incumbent Jim Manox™. the
Dallas Times Herald joined the Dalilas } News with a Sunday editorial endorsement of the
aandidacy of Tom Pauken for U S o 5 ot B
The Herald endorsement of Pauken was ach 2 major ise — and & si t
Dlow to Martox who had been supported by the Herald in 1978. I its endorsement of . the
Times Herald Wwent on 10 sav. !
‘.wmsfrmpmmmkwmmﬂnehmrm&-m
wins nor keeps fnends Too. it is increasingty difficull io kmow what he ssands for as he
MOVes [0 piug 5o many self-made holes in hu dike,” o Mo O e

Earlier :he Dallas Mormng News had endorsed Tom Pauken and criticized Marox's
@ampaign tactics. The News said of Mattox “an often abrasive manner hurs his
effecaveness. Nor are we impressed by hus (Mamox 3) biter personal anacis on Pavken.
a responsidie conservanve candidare. =, i

The newspaper endorsements follow 1 and wadespread lic concern over
Matton’s repeated siurs sganst Pauken. Even Manoxs chiefl mmn\?h Shannon. ac-
knowledged m an Out. [9th Times Heruld story that Mattox is perceived by voters as a “bad Uy
'mmhm'.lruuarm—mmf;&aw.Matmﬁmdnlﬁbwhmd.'

Concern uver \attov's behavior s shown by the growing number of endorsemens
Tom Pauken = recening [n addition to the wo major Pauken s

NEWSDEpETs, supported by
the Dailas Poice Assoctation. the Nanonal Alliance of 1or_Citizens. the VFW and the
Nanonal Federation or Independent Business |the iﬁ mﬁ business organization in

Amenca)
il off by

Pauken. 3 Republican, is even recenving support from Democratic
Martox’s tactics. Mike Dodge. a Bentson Democrat and 1978 Dallas County chairman for Bob
Kreuger. in endersing Pauken. had this 1o Sy — “Tom Puuken is a man of characser,”

Paruculary worthy of note s thar Pauken 1 Bne of the few Republican candidates to be
endorsed by the Dailus Times Herald and the Dallas Potice Association., ,

Many focal ubservery believe that. when vorers separaie truth from fiction on election day
November 4th. Pauken wiil be their chosce. The two editonals endorsing Tom Pauken appear
below
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DAVIS & ASSOCIATES

SCORPIO BUILDING _
FOREST AVENUE AT MEADOW
P.0.BOX 15832

DALLAS, TEXAS 75215

AC - 214/428-8958
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25 November 1980

AL

23617003 WY

To Whom It May Concern:

Vhen Tom Pauken placed his Ad with this Newspaper,THE DALLAS
WEEKLY. it contained a proper Disclaimer. The one Ad that did
not have a Disclaimer was simply because of in reduction of the
size, specified in the insertion,the Disclaimer literally dis-
appeared.

As proof, we here with submit the original Ad. As you will no-
tice has a proper Disclaimer.

a5

We regret any problem this might have caused,and this Newspaper
takes full responsibility. '

Very truly yours,

e

Tghy Dayis,Publisher
TD/mlw

Public Relations ® Advertising ¢ Ideas ® Multiple Association Services ® Acme Bonded Delivery Co. ® B - K Bonded Delivery Services
: ) Sepia International Travel, Inc. ® Mac's Shoes, Inc. ® Sivad Productions
- %;__‘ T -é_gf?-s"'d Press ® Publishers: ® Dallas Weekly ® Ft. Worth Weekly ® “Great Circle News - East” "Great Circle News - West”
14"_;" W e )




._-,-umurmmlm‘l‘MWIMI‘_ 2ditorial endorsement of the
Pauken for' ..S. , I '
erald endorsement of Pa was considered a major i -lnd;ﬂm:t
blowtoMlttoxwhohndbeenwpponedbyllnHemldinlm.lniu of s the
Times Herald went on to say: 4
“Maniox's former populist style has deteriorated with an abrasive personality that neither
wins nor keeps friends. Tc .h&hamhgly_dtﬁ?aihwkmwwfmhemfwck
moves 10 plug so many self-made holes in his dike. R
and criticized Mattox's
ften abrasive manner hurts his
itter personal attacks on Pauken,

News, Sepe. 21. 199
public concen over
» Mike Shannon, ac-

: by
the Dallas Police Associatio f Senior Citizens. the and the

National Federation of Independent_Business (the leading small business organization in
America

Pauken, a Republican. is even receiving support from Democratic leaders tumned off by
Mattox’s tactics. Mike Dodge, a Bentson Democrat and 1978 Dallas County chairman for Bob
Kreuger. in endorsing Pauken, had this to say — “Tom Pauken is a man of character,®

Particularly worthy of note is that Pauken is one of the few Republican candidates to be
endorsed by the Dallas Times Herald and the Dallas Police Association.

Many local observers believe that. when voters separate truth from fiction on election day
November dth, Pauken will be their choice. The two editorials endorsing Tom Pauken appear
below. s
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Suite 1208
Dallas, Texas 75247

(214) 834-7808

November 25, 1980

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

As media adviser to the Tom Pauken campaign, part of my
responsibility was to place some of the newspaper and
radio advertisements. I understand there is some question
about an ad placed in the local paper, The Dallas Weekly.

The half-page, 150 dollar ad was purchased on October 28th
for that week's edition of the paper. The ad had my approval.
As can be shown, the "camera-ready" copy delivered to the

paper possessed the proper disclaimer as required by Federal
law.

It is my firm belief that the Tom Pauken For Congress Committee
made every effort to obey the law and to abide by the regulations
allowing for a fair and honest election.

Lisa LeMaster &
Vice President

Management Consultants in Media Communications
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

John Oeffinger

8035 East R.L. Thornton Parkway
Suite 420

Dallas, Texas 75228

Dear Mr. Oeffinger:

The Federal Election Comuission has reviewed thc allega-
tions of your complaint dated Hovember 3, 19€0 and determined
on the pasis of the informatiun provided in your complaint
and intormation provided by the Respondent that there is
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Flection
Campaiyn Act of 1971, as amended (the "aAct") had leen

committed. However, information provided by the respondent
and the Dallas licekly indicates that a proper disclaimer was
in fact included on the ad when sent tc the newspaper, but
the disclaimer was 1ost due toc a rednction in the size of
the ad by the newspaper.

Accordingly, the Cownission has decided to closc the
file in this matter.

Shouid additional inforuation cune to your attontion
which you believe establishes a violation of the hct, please
contact Duane A. brown, the attorane; assigned this matter
at (202)523-4057.

vincerel y,

Cliagl les 1le Stewvl.
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 204618

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

J. Griffeth, T'reasurer

Pauken for Congress Comnittee
303 Meadows Building

Dallas, Texas 75206

Re: MUR 1336

Dear Mr. CGriffeth:

on , 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, a
provision of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended (the "Act") in connection with the above refer-
enced MUR. Howosver, after considering the circumstances
of this matter, the Commission has determined to take no
further action and close its file. The file will be made
part of the public record within 30 days. Should you wish
to submit any materials to appear on the public record,
please do =o rithin 10 days.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Duane A. Rrovun at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,




1t Manager, announced that Procter & Gamble
‘rocter & Gamble Fund has contributed $25,000 to
lias campaign. These total contributions represent
tribution to the United Way. Procter & Gamble's
uted to the enthusiastic support of the employees
-ter of the Dallas United Way for many years, both
f individual employees. Mr. Gillesple has served on

{ two years, .
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could be YOUR VOTE. AN-
Tl DEFAMATION
LEAGUE sure called atten-
tion to the activities of the
KKK and then offered a solu-
tion ... our inquiry at FBI in
DALLAS had them stating
that things were “UNDER
CONTROL' and THAT
THEY WERE NOT
ASLEEP ON THE JOB;; ...
whatever that means...1!!
Some think tis PERSONAL
PROBLEMS that keeps
many of the minorities away
from polling places ... this
must NOT happen ... your
vote could go long way
towards solving your per-
sonal problems also...!!!

Continued on Page 24

STARS...
Continued from page 19

21-January 20

After the stress of this early
part of the week, things will
level off nicely to give you the
break you deservedly need.
The number | can guide you
this week. CAPRICORN
BORN: Lloyd A. Williams—
executive officer of the New
York Uptown Chamber of
Commerce.

AQUARIUS — January 21-
Februsry 19

Much of the early week is
indicated as a definite ‘‘no-
no' for anything. So act
accordingly for the best
results. The 9 will allow you
to finish things. AQUARIUS
BORN: Minister Henry M.
Turner—in the 1870's, wrote
document defining the status
of the Republican and Demo-
cratic parties. Over 4 million
were circulated.

PISCES — February 20-
March 20

Up until Friday the 31st, a
period of rest is indicated.
Afterwards, however, be
careful of trying to rush
things. Use tact. Let the 7
work for you this week.
PISCES BORN: Elston
Howard—former baseball
Rreat. o

newspapers
endorse

- Tom Pauken.

q :

DALLAS — Saying that it “favors challenger Tom Pauken over incumbent Jim Mattox™ . the
Dallas Times Herald joined the Dallas Morning News with a Sunday editorial endorsement of the
candidacy of Tom Pauken for U.S. Congress. - s :

The Herald endorsement of Pauken was considered a major surprise — and a significant
blow to Mattox who had been supported by the Herald in 1978. In its endorsement of Pauken. the
Times Herald went on to say: -

*Martiox’s former populist style has deteriorated with an abrasive personality that neither

wins nor keeps friends. Too, it is increasingly difficult to know what he stands for as he

moves to plug so many self-made holes in his dike.” i A

Earlier the Dallas Moming News had endorsed Tom Pauken and criticized Mattox’s
campaign tactics. The News said of Mattox “an often abrasive manner huris his
effectiveness. Nor are we impressed by his (Manox’s) bitter personal attacks on Pauken,

a responsible conservarnive candidate.”
Dbl Morming News. Sept 21, 190

The newspaper endorsements follow increasing and widespread public concern over
Mattox's repeated slurs against Pauken. Even Mattox’s chief spokesman. Mike Shannon. ac-
knowledged in an Oct. 19th Times Herald story that Mattox is perceived by voters as a “bad guy™.
“Peaple expect him (Mattox) to jump up on a table, pull a knife and wade into the crowd.”

Concern over Mattox’s behavior is shown by the growing number of endorsements
Tom Pauken is receiving. In addition to the two major newspapers, Pauken is supported by
the Dallas Police_Association, the National Alliance of Senior_Citizens. the VFW and the
National Federation_of Independent Business (the leading small business organization in -
America).

Pauken. a Republican. is even receiving support from Democratic leaders tumned off by
Mattox’s tactics. Mike Dodge, a Bentson Democrat and 1978 Dallas County chairman for Bob
Kreuger. in endorsing Pauken. had this to say — “Tom Pauken is a man of character.”

Particularly worthy of note is that Pauken is bne of the few Republican candidates to be
endorsed by the Dallas Times Herald and the Dallas Police Association. |

Many local observers believe that. when voters separate truth from fiction on election day
t,I\l.:um.rembcr 4th. Pauken will be their choice. The two editonals endorsing Tom Pauken appear

low.
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& In the Fifth District, chal-
lenger Tom Pauken. For al)
that 2-term Rep. Jim Mattox
has toned down his liberal.
ism during the present term,
an often abrasive manner
hurts his effectiveness. Nor
are we impressed by his bitter
personal attacks on Pauken, a
responsible conservative can.
didate. Pauken, a lawyer, has
worked as a White House
aide, knows his way around
Washington and would pro-
vide, in our Jjudgment, excel-
lent representation.

SEPT. 21, 1980

Dallas Times Herald _

Congress endorsements

The Times Herald endorses congressmen Jim
Collins, Martin Frost and Phil Gramm, who are
seeking re-election from districts which lie
wholly or partially in Dallas County, and favors
challenger Tom Pauken over_incumbent Jim
mmmememmu.s.mmd
Representatives, -

Mattox's former populist
style has deteriorated with an abrasive personal.
ity that neither wins nor keeps friends. Too, it is
increasingly difficult to know what he stands
for as he moves to Plug so many self-made holes
in his dike. Mr. Pauken leans more to the politi-
cal right than Mattox and about half the
in the district, but he presents himselt convine-
ingly this year as one who can and will work
smoothly with all citizena.

OCT. 19, 1980

Paid for by Tom Pauken for Congress Committee.
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®
DAVIS & ASSOCIATES

SCORPIO BUILDING

FOREST AVENUE AT MEADOW
P.0.BOX 15832

DALLAS, TEXAS 75215

AC - 214/428-8958

25 November 1980

To Whom It May Concern:

When Tom Pauken placed his Ad with this Newspaper, THE DALLAS
WEEKLY. it contained a proper Disclaimer. The one Ad that did
not have a Disclaimer was simply because of in reduction of the
size,specified in the insertion,the Disclaimer literally dis-
appeared.

As proof, we here with submit the original Ad. As you will no-

tice has a proper Disclaimer.

We regret any problem this might have caused,and this Newspaper

takes full responsibility.

Very truly yours,

e

Tghy Dayis,?uhlisher
TD/mlw

Pubhc Relations ® Advertising © Ideas ® Multiple Association Services ® Acme Bonded Delivery Co. ® B - K Bonded Delivery Services
Sepia International Travel. inc. ® Mac's Shoes. Inc. ® Sivad Productions
Sivad Press ® Publishers: ® Dallas Weekly ® Ft. Worth Weekly ® “Great Circle News - East” "Great Circle News - West"




w. « DALLAS— Saying that it “favors challenger Tom Pauken o ncumbent Jim Matiox”, the
¢ Dallas Times Herald joined the@allas Morning News with a Sundaf@itorial endorsement of the
candidacy of Tom Pauken for U'S. Congress.
The Herald endorsement of Pauken was considered a major surprise — and a significant
0 Mattox who had been supported by the Herald in 1978. In its en rsement of Pauken, the
Times Herald went on to say:
“Mattox’s former populist style has deteriorated with an abrasive personality that neither
wins nor keeps friends. Too, it is increasingly difficult to know what he stands for as he
moves to plug so many self-made holes in his dike.”

_ Dallas Times Herald. Oct. 19, 1980,

g News had endorsed Tom Pauken and criticized Mattox’s

campaign tactics. The News said of Mattox “an often abrasive manner hurts his
effectiveness. Nor are we impressed by his (Mattox's) bitter personal attacks on Pauken,
a responsible conservative candidate

) Dallas Morning News, Sept. 21, 1980
paper endorsements follow increasing and wid
Mattox’s repeated slurs against Pauken. Even Mattox's chief s
knowledged in an Oct. 19th Times Herald story that Mattox is pe
“People expect him (Marrox) to Jump up on a table, pull a knife and wade into the crowd.
Concern over Mattox's behavior is shown by the gro
Tom Pauken is receiving. | i ‘
~the Dallas Police

Pauken, a Republican, is even receiving support from Democratic |
Mattox's tactics. Mike Dodge. a Bentson De
' “Kreuger. in endorsing Pauken. had thi
. Particularly worthy of note is
_ endorsed by the Dallas Times Herald

Many local observers believe that. when voters separate truth from fiction on election day
—November 4th. Pauken will be their choice. The two editorials endorsing Tom Pauken appear
below.

7 @be Ballas Morning Nrivs Dallas Times Herald

o House of Representatives Congress endorsements

In the Fifth District, chal- T id end

lengsr Tom Pauken. For all ComT:: MarunHqu and Phil Gumnl. whoi':
that 2term Rep. Jim Mattox secking re-election from districts which lie
has toned down his liberal- wholly or partially in Dallas County, and favors
ism during the present term, MQEIBELMMMLMM@
an often abrasive manner Mattox in the local races for the U.S, House of
hurts his effectiveness. Nor Representatives. .

are we impressed by his bitter attox’s former populist
personal apmks on Pauken, a style has deteriorated with an abrasive personal-
responsible conservative can- ity that neither wins nor keeps friends. Too, it is
worked 1 'a 'White House i i S i Fatee mary sl made el
aide, knows his way around cal right than Mattox and about half the people
Washington and would pro- in the district, but he presents himeelf convine-
vide, in our judgment, excel- ingly this year as one who can and will work
lent representation. L smoothly with all citizens.

SEPT 21, 1980

OCT. 19, 1980

Paid for by Tom Pauken for Congress Committee.
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CommuniCorp
1111 W. Mockingbird Lane
Suite 1208
Dallas, Texas 75247

(214) 834-7808

November 25, 1980

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

As media adviser to the Tom Pauken campaign, part of my
responsibility was to place some of the newspaper and
radio advertisements. I understand there is some question
about an ad placed in the local paper, The Dallas Weekly.

The half-page, 150 dollar ad was purchased on October 28th
for that week's edition of the paper. The ad had my approval.
As can be shown, the "camera-ready" copy delivered to the
paper possessed the proper disclaimer as required by Federal
law.

It is my firm belief that the Tom Pauken For Congress Committee
made every effort to obey the law and to abide by the regulations
allowing for a fair and honest election.

Yo, (Aot

Lisa LeMaster L
Vice President

Management Consultants in Media Communications
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3676 FIRST INTERNATIONAL BUILDING
DALLAS, TEXAS 78270
(14) 748-8111

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

November 18, 1980

Mr. Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

¢d USAON (!

RE: MUR 1336

Dear Mr. Brown:

€l

This letter is in confirmation of our telephone
conversation today concerning the Pauken for Congress Committee.

Please be advised that I have not been associated with
this Committee in any capacity since my resignation as treasurer
in late November, 1978. Several times I have received
communications from the Commission and each time I have notified
the appropriate representative of the Commission that I am no
longer associated with this Committee in any capacity whatsoever.

At your request, I have forwarded your letter of
November 13, 1980 with enclosures directly to Mr. Tom Pauken at
600 Elm Circle, Mesquite, Texas 75149.

If you need any further information concerning this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

/2;9M ?IW?ﬁFF ::)l’/

“H. D. Pedlar, Jr.
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‘EHTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

™

3575 FIRST INTERNATIONAL BUILDING
DALLAS, TEXAS 75270

Mr. Duane Brown
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: Charles N. Steele
THROUGH : Gary L. Johansen
FROM: Duane A. Brown

SUBJECT: Retransmittal of 5 Day Notice - MUR 1336

On November 18, 1980, I received a telephone call from
a Skip Pedlar, an individual thought to be the treasurer of
the respondent committee in response to our letter informing
him that his committee may be in violation of our Act. 1In
fact, RAD's most recent communication with the respondent
at the time this complaint was received indicated that that
office was also under the belief that Mr. Pedlar was the
respondent's treasurer. However, Mr. Pedlar informed me by
telephone that he had not been treasurer of this committee
since 1978, yet the candidate continued to use his name as
such. Subsequent investigation did determine that a
J. Griffeth was now the treasurer for the respondent and a
new 5 day notice (which is attached) must be sent.

For your information, I did request that Mr. Pedlar inform
this office in writing that he was no longer the treasurer for

the respondent.
i e




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 21, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

:

J. Griffeth, Treasurer

Pauken for Congress Committee
303 Meadows Building

Dallas, Texas 75206

Re: MUR 1336

Dear Mr. Griffeth:

This letter is to notify you that on November 7, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act"). A copy of this complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1336. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1l) indicates that within five days
after receiving a complaint, the Commission shall notify, in
writing, any person alleged in the complaint to have committed
such a violation. The Commission's files indicated that
another individual rather than yourself was treasurer and this
caused a delay in your receiving this letter.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Com-
mittee in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437qg(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.




J. Griffeth
Page Two

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representa-
tion stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.

‘.. If you have any questions, pelase contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincer

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures

S
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 13, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Pauken for Congress Committee
Skip Pedlar, Treasurer

3575 First International Building
Dallas, Texas 74220 '

MUR 1336
Dear Mr. Pedlar:

This letter is to notify you that on November 7, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act®) or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must he submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials'which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. -

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation .
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




Letter to:

Page Two

I1f you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Since %

7

T€és N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

1. Complaint
2. Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 )

November 13, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Oeffinger

8035 East R. L. Thornton Parkway
Suite 420

Dallas, Texas 75228

Dear Mr. Oeffinger:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of November 3, 1980, against Thomas W. Pauken and the Pauken
for Congress Committee which alleges violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be notified
of this complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter should be
initially handled will be made 15 days after the respondents'’
notification. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
takes final action on your complaint. Should you have or
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to this office. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedures
for handling complaints.

N.
General Counsel

Enclosure







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 13, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Thomas W. Pauken
600 Elm Circle
Mesquite, Texas 75149

Re: MUR 1336
Dear Mr. Pauken:

This letter is to notify you that on November 7, 1980,
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1336. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must:be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in adéordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. ®

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
Please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Duane Brown,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

( 74 -'
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1. Complaint
2. Procedures




COMPLAINT

COMPLAINANT, 30NOV 7 PI2: 38

Mr. John Oeffinger

8035 East R.L. Thornton Freeway
Suite 420

Dallas, Texas BEFORE THE FEDERAL

RESPONDENT, ELECTION COMMISSION

Thomas W. Pauken OF THE UNITED STATES
600 Elm Circle

Mesgquite, Texas 75149

T St St St N St V' gt Yo Vgt

In accordance with the provisions of 2 USC 8437g(a) (1) and 11 CFR
811.4, Complainant hereby files this complaint. Complainant would
show the following:

COMPLAINT

Respondent failed to comply with 2 USC 84414 and 11 CFR §110.11

in taking out a political advertisement without proper disclosure.

Facts
On or before October 29, 1980, Respondent or his authorized agents
took out a political advertisement in the Dallas Weekly newspaper, a

copy of which is attached. The Dallas Weekly comes out on Thursday of

each week and has an approximate circulation of 50,000. Respondent
paid approximately $150 for the half-page political advertisement,
which clearly omits the required disclosure statement.

s

| =

John Oeffinger

Subscribed and sworn to before/éh rsigneﬁ/;n;gprity on the
i ,/

3rd day of November, 1980. / J§¢/;>
/ =
Aoz Tz
Notary Public in and for Dallas
County, Texas
REBECCA PACE, Notary Public

My Commission Expires 11-22.30




. 8035 East R.L. Thornton Pwy.
f Suite 420
' sallas, Tx 75228

PR N

JONCVT Pl2: 38

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K St. N.W.
.Washington, D,C, 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K SIREET NW.
WASIINGTION.D.C. 20463
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